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From:
Sent: 09 March 2021 08:45
To: '
Cc:
Subject: Lift at The Gateway

Dear  
 
Would you be able to advise when you expect the board to meet to discuss the lift please?  As you know the Council 
has approved grants based on the original scheme as submitted to the Council of which the works should be 
completed within 12 months of the date of approval. 
 
As the scheme may or may not require planning approval this doesn’t in reality leave that much time to get the 
scheme started and underway within the 12 month time period.  
 
The scheme submitted by Peabody appears to be a suitable one and any increase in costs will need to be put 
forward to the Council to consider as to whether these would be reasonable and covered by grant. 
 
Kind regards 

 

  
Housing Improvement Officer 
Dover District Council 
Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ  
  
Tel:  
 
Email:  
Web: http://dover.gov.uk  

My normal working days are Monday toThursday. 

 

Did you know that The Electrical Safety Standards in the Private Rented Sector (England) 
Regulations 2020 came into force on 1st June 2020?  These regulations will be enforced 
by the Private Sector Housing Team and they have the ability to impose fines for non-
compliance of up to £30,000. 
  
Landlords in the Private Rented Sector (PRS) must ensure every electrical installation 
in their residential premises is inspected and tested at intervals of no more than 5 years 
by a qualified and competent person. This applies to all new standard Tenancies from 
the 1st July 2020 and all existing Tenancies from 1st April 2021.  See 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/electrical-safety-standards-in-the-private-
rented-sector-guidance-for-landlords-tenants-and-local-authorities/guide-for-landlords-
electrical-safety-standards-in-the-private-rented-sector for further guidance. 
 

 

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR, your attention is drawn to our Corporate Privacy 
Notice at: https://www.dover.gov.uk/privacy. This explains how we will use and share your personal 
information and protect your privacy and rights. 

 

 



1

From:
Sent: 22 June 2021 16:17
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: The Gateway

 
  
I have been forwarded the email from . The recent amended plans that are the preferred choice of the 
board appear to make it more difficult to access by a disabled person compared to the original plan. The Council is 
therefore unlikely to agree to pay towards the amended scheme. Before making a final decision, we are seeking 
advice from the occupational Therapist. It appears that the board are not looking at this scheme from a disabled 
persons perspective. 
  

  
  
  

 

   
Private Sector Housing manager 
Dover District Council 
Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ  
  
Tel:  
Mob:  
Fax: 01304 872316 
Email:  
Web: http://dover.gov.uk  

My normal working days are Tuesday to Friday. 

- Did you know that The Electrical Safety Standards in the Private Rented Sector 
(England) Regulations 2020 came into force on 1st June 2020?  These regulations will 
be enforced by the Private Sector Housing Team and they have the ability to impose 
fines for non-compliance of up to £30,000. 

-   
- Landlords in the Private Rented Sector (PRS) must ensure every electrical installation 

in their residential premises is inspected and tested at intervals of no more than 5 
years by a qualified and competent person. This applies to all new standard 
Tenancies from the 1st July 2020 and all existing Tenancies from 1st April 2021.  See 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/electrical-safety-standards-in-the-
private-rented-sector-guidance-for-landlords-tenants-and-local-authorities/guide-
for-landlords-electrical-safety-standards-in-the-private-rented-sector for further 
guidance. 

-   
-   
-   
-   
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From: @peabody.org.uk>  
Sent: 22 June 2021 14:49 
To: @fellreynolds.com> 
Cc: @DOVER.GOV.UK>; @kent.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: The Gateway 
  
Hi   
  
Yes, fine thanks. I hope all is well with you.  
  
I don’t have much news I’m afraid. As you mentioned I had a meeting there last week, this was with the new KCC 
Occupational Therapist ( ) who has been given the case following the retirement of the original OT. 
The purpose of the meeting was to simply acquaint her with the building and the proposals. I understand that she 
now needs to re-assess those receiving the grant to ensure their needs haven’t changes and to bring her records up 
to date.  
  
Other than that, I’m not entirely sure where we are, but I believe we are still awaiting word from DDC with regard to 
the two different proposals that have been put forward.  
  

 

   
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

  

Did you know that The Electrical Safety Standards in the Private Rented Sector 
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
years by a qualified and competent person. This applies to all new standard Tenancies 
from the 1st July 2020 and all existing Tenancies from 1st April 2021.  See 
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
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A meeting may be a good idea, but perhaps we should get an update from  as t where the council are with the 
matter first – hopefully  can provide this.  
  
Kind regards 
  

 
  

 | Surveyor Manager| East Kent Home Improvement Agency 
Tel:  | Tel:  |  Email: @peabody.org.uk 
Peabody | 6 Town Walk | Folkestone CT20 2AD 
Web: www.peabody.org.uk Facebook: PeabodyLDN Twitter: @PeabodyLDN 
  

From: @fellreynolds.com>  
Sent: 22 June 2021 14:24 
To: @peabody.org.uk> 
Subject: [External] RE: The Gateway 
  

Do you know who sent this email? 

This is an external email and may not be genuine. Please don’t reply or click on any links in this 
email unless you’re absolutely sure who sent the email. If you need help deciding please contact 
the IT Service Desk. 

  

Hi  
  
I hope you are well. 
  
Do you have any update on the lift at the above, you mentioned you were visiting last week (?) and we would be 
interested to know the outcome? 
  
Do you think a meeting would help with all interested parties to resolve this.  
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Regards 
  
  

 
  
  

 
Team Leader 
  

 
Unit 13 The Glenmore Centre 
Shearway Business Park 
Pent Road 
Folkestone, Kent CT19 4RJ 
Tel -       01303 228 688 
Mob -     
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited.  If you receive this email in error, please notify us immediately, then delete the email. 
  
  
  

From:  
Sent: 04 June 2021 16:52 
To:  
Subject: Re: The Gateway 
  
Hi  
  
Thanks, I was more interested in whether you had any response from DDC. 
  
The board have looked at the plans which they were all very thankful for them. 
  
The main issue is whether the grants would be available for the changes as I know this has been raised 
previously.   
  
regards, 

 
 

From: @peabody.org.uk> 
Sent: 04 June 2021 16:47 
To: @fellreynolds.com> 
Subject: RE: The Gateway  
  
Hi   
  
Fine thanks, I hope you likewise.  
  
If you recall it was you who were to be updating me. In the last correspondence I received from you (18th May) you 
said you’d come back to me after the board meeting following me having sent you the plans.  
  
With regard to the grant in general, I am visiting with the new OT next week to give her an idea of the scheme and I 
believe she will be speaking to all the applicants. DDC also have the new plans to review. .  
  
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
Sent: 04 June 2021 16:18 
To: @peabody.org.uk> 
Subject: [External] The Gateway 
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
  
Is there any update on the plans for the lift? 
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Regards, 

 
Any views set out in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Peabody 
Group. This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please do not use or forward or share the email in any way, and let Peabody know by calling 
020 7021 4444. Details of the main landlord entities in the Peabody Group are: Peabody Trust, Peabody South East 
Limited: registered address: 45 Westminster Bridge Road, London SE1 7JB Exempt charities registered with the 
Financial Conduct Authority and the Regulator of Social Housing Full details of the above entities and other legal 
entities in the Peabody Group can be found on our web-site: www.peabody.org.uk  
  
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
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This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the above addressee(s) only and may contain marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be 
handled accordingly. 

If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it on behalf of the addressee), please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and then 
delete the message without copying it or disclosing it to anyone. 

Precautions have been taken to ensure that this is a virus-free message but recipients are responsible for carrying out their own checks. This Council 
accepts no responsibility for loss or damage to any hardware, software or data resulting from this e-mail. 

All GCSx (Government Connects Secure Extranet) traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. 

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR. Our privacy notice at www.dover.gov.uk/privacy explains how we use and share personal information 
and protect your privacy and rights. 
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



6

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
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Council, Thistley Hill, Melbourne Avenue, Kent, CT16 2JH | Direct: Tel  | Contact Centre: 03000 
416161 |Email: @kent.gov.uk 
 
If you are a client or are emailing in relation to a client, who is open to the Adults Social Care team in Dover locality, 
please contact our client support service by emailing  
OPPDclientsupportserviceDandD@kent.gov.uk and they will be able to assist you. 
 
 
 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email 
General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) - please read our General Privacy Notice which is available by clicking 
the link ASCH Privacy Notice 
 
 
 

From: @peabody.org.uk>  
Sent: 21 July 2021 08:49 
To: @fellreynolds.com> 
Cc: @kent.gov.uk>; @DOVER.GOV.UK>; 

@DOVER.GOV.UK 
Subject: RE: The Gateway 
 
Morning   
 
I don’t believe there is a need for another meeting with the Board. I have prepared two sets of drawings now and 
from the correspondence that I have seen the OT and DDC have made their views clear in respect of what is 
required and what will be funded. The Board therefore have all they need to inform their decision as to how they 
wish to proceed  I’d be happy to answer any questions that may arise from their discussions if you pass them on to 
me by email.  
 
I’ve cc’d in DDC and the OT in case they should wish to meet with the Board themselves. 
 
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
Sent: 19 July 2021 12:22 
To: @peabody.org.uk> 
Cc: @DOVER.GOV.UK>; @kent.gov.uk 
Subject: [External] Re: The Gateway 
 

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
 
Further to our recent correspondence, would it be possible to arrange a meeting with you, Dover District 
Council, the Occupational Therapist, the Board at the Gateway and Fell Reynolds. 
 
I believe it would be beneficial to have a round table discussion to understand the concerns of all parties 
and come up with plan to move matters forward. 
 
I am available next week (w/c 26th) on Wednesday afternoon or most times on Thursday and Friday.  The 
following week (w/c 2nd) I am available any day apart from Monday and Wednesday morning. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Regards 
 
 

 
 

 

Team Leader 

  

 

Unit 13 The Glenmore Centre 

Shearway Business Park 

Pent Road 

Folkestone, Kent CT19 4RJ 

Tel -       01303 228 688 

Mob -     

  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
are addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use or dissemination of this communication 
is strictly prohibited.  If you receive this email in error, please notify us immediately, then delete the email. 

 

From: @peabody.org.uk> 
Sent: 22 June 2021 14:48 
To: @fellreynolds.com> 
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Cc: @DOVER.GOV.UK>; @kent.gov.uk < @kent.gov.uk> 
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

To hel  
p o ec  you  
p ivac  
M c o s ft 
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p even ed 
au o m ic  
downl ad of 
this p c u e  
f om the  
In te n t 

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
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From: @kent.gov.uk
Sent: 13 August 2021 10:29
To: DDC PrivateSectorHousing
Cc: ; @kent.gov.uk; @peabody.org.uk
Subject: Gateway Flats access 
Attachments: gateway Access Proforma Recs (002).doc

Hello   
 
As per telephone conversation earlier this week.   
I have attached the recommendations for the lift and access to gateway flats.  
I would recommend that final plans are reviewed with Occupational Therapy when they are approved by the board 
to check that they are suitable.  
The 5 open cases will be closed to OT at this time, unless there are any further issues.  
 
Kind regards  

  
 

| Registered Practitioner Occupational Therapist | Promoting Independence| Dover/Deal 
LocalityAdult|Social Older People and Physical Disability (OPPD) | Adult Social Care and Health (ASCH)| Kent County 
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
 





Gateway Flats, Dover, CT16 1LJ 

2 | P a g e  
 

SURFACE  No recommendations/ not applicable. 
UPSTANDS  No recommendations/ not applicable. 
RAILS  No recommendations/ not applicable. 
STEP LIFT  
(external lift)  

 Passenger lift – quote obtained from Wessex lifts – for Wessex 
Liberty 3 series.  
 

 Considerations 
 Clear landing of at least 1500mm by 1500mm in front of lift on 

each landing.  
 Clear lift door opening of at least 800/ 850mm 
 Internal dimensions – 1100mm x 1400mm 
 Load capacity of at least 400kg 
 Wheelchair accessible lift controls inside and outside of lift – 

recommended height between 900 and 1200mm from floor and 
400mm from front wall.  

 Dwell time of lift to be at least 5 seconds before door closes.  
 Visual and audio signalling system to notify lift is answering a 

landing call.  
 Emergency call system. 

 
CROSS OVER AND 
HARDSTANDING 

 No recommendations/ not applicable. 

ADDITIONAL  Note no clients that DDC have provided details for currently 
have an electric wheelchair or mobility scooters.  Mobility 
scooters came in various sizes and users will need to consider 
size of lift limitations when purchasing mobility scooter.  
 

OTHER WORKS 
REQUIRED 

 Lighting – on ground floor and first floor – consider dawn to 
dusk lighting or motion detection lighting.  

 
 
 
SKETCH PLAN OF 
PROPOSED LAYOUT 
(not to scale) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Occupational Therapist Signature: _____ _________________ 
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From:
Sent: 16 August 2021 15:35
To: '
Subject: FW: The Gateway

Dear  
 
I would be grateful if you would be able to provide me with the current position from yours/the board perspective in 
moving the proposed installation of the lift forward.  Are they now in agreement and providing formal permission 
for the scheme to proceed? 
 
Many thanks 
 
 

 
 

From: @fellreynolds.com>  
Sent: 22 July 2021 16:41 

 

  
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
Cc: @kent.gov.uk; @DOVER.GOV.UK>;  

@DOVER.GOV.UK> 
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

- Please note that I am retiring at the end of July and my last 
working day is 30 July 2021. After this time please email 
privatesectorhousing@dover.gov.uk. 
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
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To help p o ect you  p ivacy  M c osoft Off ce p evented au omat c download of th s pictu e f om the Inte net

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
Sent: 25 January 2022 12:55 
To: @DOVER.GOV.UK>; @peabody.org.uk> 
Cc: @fellreynolds.com>; @fellreynolds.com> 
Subject: RE: Block 11 the Gateway Disabled Lift, Update Request. 
  
Dear  
  
Thank you for your email below. 
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From: @peabody.org.uk>  
Sent: 24 January 2022 11:36 
To: @fellreynolds.com> 
Cc: @DOVER.GOV.UK> 
Subject: RE: Block 11 the Gateway Disabled Lift, Update Request. 
  
Dear   
  
Please find attached a draft drawing for the above scheme.  
  
I trust I have interpreted the Board’s requirements correctly – the amended drawing shows a covered, flat roofed 
lobby with space to allow a buggy/wheelchair covered protection allowing for the swing of the internal lift door. The 
design is shown in section, plan and  elevation – I have not gone as far as to prepare a side elevation drawing at this 
stage.  
  
I hope the information on the drawing is sufficient to allow the Board to consider the scheme, but if further detail is 
required please let me know.  
  
I look forward to hearing from you in due course.  

 

   
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
Tel:  Tel:  |  Email: @peabody.org.uk 
Peabody | 6 Town Walk | Folkestone CT20 2AD 
Web: www.peabody.org.uk Facebook: PeabodyLDN Twitter: @PeabodyLDN 
  

From: @fellreynolds.com>  
Sent: 20 December 2021 09:08 
To: @peabody.org.uk> 
Cc: ; @DOVER.GOV.UK> 
Subject: [External] Block 11 the Gateway Disabled Lift, Update Request. 
  

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
  
I hope this email finds you well and looking forward to a bit of a break over Christmas. 
  
I write further to the Leaseholders meeting at the Gateway on the 16th of November. 
  
As you will remember, following the meeting, it was agreed that your team would produce some new proposal 
drawings with the changes which had been agreed (to include an entrance lobby etc.) 
  
I write to ask for an update, as yet we have yet to receive anything following the meeting. 
  
I appreciate that you have put a huge amount of work into this project already, however, I am a little concerned 
as  of DDC made it clear at the meeting that time was pressing for this project and if agreement 
wasn’t reached soon the funding may be at peril. 
  
The Gateway Directors are keen to receive the plans so that these can be discussed and, all things being equal, 
agreed.  
  
I am sorry to press you as I fully appreciate you are under pressure, but if you would drop me a line with a likely 
timescale, I would be very grateful. 
  
Thank you for your help and understanding. 
  
  
Best regards 
  

 
  

 
Associate Director 
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
  
I write further to the planning application you have submitted for the disabled lift to block 11 of the Gateway. 
  
I am not clear why, but I believe you have made the application in my name, rather than your organisations. As 
a result, it would appear that I am the recipient for correspondence. 
  
I have this morning received the attached from DDC, they are stating the application is invalid as it does not 
include various documents they require. 
  
Please may I pass this to you to deal with. 
  
As I am the named party, I would be grateful if you would copy me into your response to DDC so that I may 
have a copy of the documents which are being served on my behalf. 
  
Thank you for your assistance with this.  
  
Best regards 
  

 
  

 
Associate Director 
  
  

 
Unit 13 The Glenmore Centre 
Shearway Business Park 
Pent Road 
Folkestone, Kent CT19 4RJ 
Tel -       01303 228 688 
Mob -     
  
Fell Reynolds is the trading name of Estate Services (Southern) Ltd 
  
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited.  If you receive this email in error, please notify us immediately, then delete the email. 
  

From: developmentcontrol@dover.gov.uk <developmentcontrol@dover.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 July 2022 10:53 
To: @fellreynolds.com> 
Subject: Dover District Council- Planning Application 22/00871 
  
**External Email Alert** 
 
Please read the important information attached from Dover District Council 
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---------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the above addressee(s) only and may contain marked 
material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. 
If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it on behalf of the addressee), please notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail and then delete the message without copying it or disclosing it to anyone. 
Precautions have been taken to ensure that this is a virus-free message but recipients are responsible for carrying 
out their own checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage to any hardware, software or data 
resulting from this e-mail. 
By communication with this Council by e-mail, you consent to such correspondence being monitored or read by any 
other officer of the Council. 
All GCSx (Government Connects Secure Extranet) traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in 
accordance with relevant legislation. 
Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR. Our privacy notice at www.dover.gov.uk/privacy explains 
how we use and share personal information and protect your privacy and rights. 

Any views set out in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those 
of the Peabody Group. This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the person to 
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not use or forward or share the 
email in any way, and let Peabody know by calling 020 7021 4444. Details of the main landlord 
entities in the Peabody Group are: Peabody Trust: registered address: 45 Westminster Bridge Road, 
London SE1 7JB Exempt charities registered with the Financial Conduct Authority and the Regulator 
of Social Housing Full details of the above entities and other legal entities in the Peabody Group can 
be found on our web-site: https://www.peabody.org.uk/about-us  
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From: @tch.org.uk>
Sent: 04 July 2023 12:08
To:
Subject: RE: The Gateway 

Hi All 
In the meanƟme I will try and find out the cost and who can do the fire assessment  
 

 | Surveyor | Town & Country Housing 
Main: 01843 606445 | Direct:  
Westwood Business Park | Unit 6 | Westwood Business Park | Strasbourg Street | Margate CT9 4JJ 
www.tch.org.uk | Facebook: townandcountryhousing | Twitter: @tandchousing 
 

From: @DOVER.GOV.UK>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 10:37 AM 
To: @tch.org.uk> 
Cc: @tch.org.uk> 
Subject: RE: The Gateway  
 
Hi  
 
I thought the liŌ had been shelved due to the opposiƟon from several residents!  I’ve checked all the DFG 
applicaƟon cases and they all expired in 2021 and most of them are DIGs. The applicants will have to reapply, I will 
check with council tax as some of the applicants may have moved etc. The grant will cover the costs of the fire 
statement.  
I’ll let you know. 
Regs 

 
 
 

From: @tch.org.uk>  
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 11:45 AM 
To: @DOVER.GOV.UK> 
Cc: @tch.org.uk> 
Subject: FW: The Gateway  
 
Hi  
 
Sorry to ask again but the managing agent has called  and to move this on in any way could we check – the 
fire statement will incur a fee – will this be paid from a DFG? sorry I can’t remember if anything had got to approval 
stage. 
 
Many thanks 

 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 1:59 PM 
To: @DOVER.GOV.UK> 
Subject: FW: The Gateway  
 
Hi  
 

 is trying to pick up the Gateway which was a  job, please see below. should we try and move it on? 
Sorry to ask, but I am not sure where it got to and wanted to check with you. 
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Kind regards 

 
 

From: @tch.org.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 11:59 AM 
To: @tch.org.uk> 
Subject: The Gateway  
 

 
 
Looking at the Gateway Planning applicaƟon was never validated so it would have been cancelled by now. 
 
There were several reasons: 
1 The proposed floor plan and block plan show an extension area that is not considered in the site locaƟon plan and 
exisƟng block plan.  
This is easy to resolve 
 
2 A Fire Statement Form is required to be submiƩed with this applicaƟon, please complete and return. 
This will need a consultant and payment not sure how to obtain this  
What is required are: 
Details descripƟon of development, funcƟon and reasons. 
ConstrucƟon method 
Means of escape 
Fire safety measures  
 
3 CerƟficate B of the applicaƟon form should be signed by the Management Company 
This easy to resolve 
 
4 Please provide side external elevaƟons of the liŌ extension 
This easy to resolve 
 
5 The drawings provided by Wessex LiŌs are not annotated with the scale they are drawn to. 
This easy to resolve 
 
6 Please provide proof of exempƟon for the fee. 
OK is we can prove 
 
If we are required to re submit the above needs to be sorted first 
 
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
 
Any views set out in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Town & 
Country Housing. This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the person to whom it is addressed 
and may be subject of privilege and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please do not use or forward or share the email in any way, and let Town & Country Housing know by 
calling 01892 501480. Town and Country Housing is a subsidiary of The Peabody Group and is a charitable 
community benefit society registered in England with the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA), under registration 
number: 30167R. The registered office address is: Monson House, Monson Way, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, TN1 1LQ. 
Also registered are TCHG Living Limited, a community benefit society registered with the FCA, Number: 26702R; 
Monson Homes Limited, a company limited by shares registered at Companies House under registration number 
5880788 www.tch.org.uk This email and any files transmitted are intended only for the use of the individual or 
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entity to whom they are addressed and may be the subject of privilege and exempt from disclosure under applicable 
law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, retransmission, use of or taking of any action in reliance upon these materials is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from any computer. Thank 
you.  

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
of the Town & Country Housing. This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
person to whom it is addressed and may be subject of privilege and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not use or forward or share the email 
in any way, and let Town & Country Housing know by calling 01892 501480. Town and Country 
Housing is a subsidiary of The Peabody Group and is a charitable community benefit society 
registered in England with the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA), under registration number: 30167R. 
The registered office address is: Monson House, Monson Way, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, TN1 1LQ. Also 
registered are TCHG Living Limited, a community benefit society registered with the FCA, Number: 
26702R; Monson Homes Limited, a company limited by shares registered at Companies House under 
registration number 5880788 www.tch.org.uk This email and any files transmitted are intended only 
for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed and may be the subject of privilege 
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, retransmission, use of or 
taking of any action in reliance upon these materials is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from any computer. Thank you.  
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From: @tch.org.uk>
Sent: 07 September 2023 17:00
To:
Cc:
Subject: Gateway Flats

Hi  
 
Further to our conversation about the above, I can confirm that I agree that a project management 
company is probably the best way forward.  We have cases open for the 5 or so customers who had 
originally been identified, however I am unclear if any application forms that we have completed, or test of 
resources would still stand or if they would be considered out of date now?   
 
 
You said that there may be more customers involved than those we are aware of and I am wondering if 
from an HIA point of view we should close these cases and start afresh once you know exactly which 
customers we are to support with the application forms etc and support planning, and then open new cases 
so at that point we can collect current information, we could perhaps agree a nominal aborted fee for any 
work done to date, what are your thoughts? 
 
I have copied  in as she would be able to advise at what point our caseworker originally visited and 
completed forms, so we have an indicative date to work from.  
 
As mentioned, we would be happy going forward to be involved with the non-technical side of things and 
perhaps we could think about an agreed set fee for our part in that process.  
 
I am on leave after today so happy to pick this up when you get back or take a steer from you…  I just think 
maybe its better perhaps to start afresh with this project…. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

  
 
Please note my usual working days are Tuesday – Friday. 
 

 | OperaƟons Manager | Town & Country Housing 
Main Office: 0800 028 3172 (OpƟon 2) | Tel:  
Town & Country Housing | 6 Town Walk | Folkestone | Kent | CT20 2AD 
www.tch.org.uk | Facebook: townandcountryhousing | TwiƩer: @tandchousing 
 
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
Sent: 08 September 2023 08:27
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Gateway Flats

Hi all 
 
We completed application forms in Nov 2018 and again in August 2020, tenders went to DDC in Feb 2021 and we 
received Approval documents for the DAGs in March 21. 
 
These are the clients we have as open cases 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Kind regards 

 
 
 

From: @tch.org.uk>  
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 5:00 PM 
To: @dover.gov.uk; @dover.gov.uk 
Cc: @tch.org.uk>; @tch.org.uk> 
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
 

  



2

 
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
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forwarded to any other persons. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any other person. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please delete it without copying or forwarding it, and notify us of the error by reply e-
mail so that our address records can be corrected.  
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
NOTICE: This e-mail may contain information that is privileged or otherwise confidential. It is 
intended solely for the holder of the e-mail address to which it has been directed, and should not be 
disseminated, distributed, copied or forwarded to any other persons. It is not intended for 
transmission to, or receipt by, any other person. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
delete it without copying or forwarding it, and notify us of the error by reply e-mail so that our address 
records can be corrected.  
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Private Sector Housing Manager  
Dover District Council 
Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ
  
Email:  
Web  http://dover.gov.uk/ 

  
  

- Dover District Council is a Data Controller under GDPR, to find out more Information about how we 
process your personal information and protect your privacy and rights please visit 
www.dover.gov.uk/privacy.  

- Did you know that The Electrical Safety Standards in the Private Rented Sector (England) Regulations 2020 
came into force on 1st June 2020?  These regulations will be enforced by the Private Sector Housing Team 
and they have the ability to impose fines for non-compliance of up to £30,000. 

-   
- Landlords in the Private Rented Sector (PRS) must ensure every electrical installation in their residential 

premises is inspected and tested at intervals of no more than 5 years by a qualified and competent person. 
This applies to all new standard Tenancies from the 1st July 2020 and all existing Tenancies from 1st April 
2021.  See https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/electrical-safety-standards-in-the-private-
rented-sector-guidance-for-landlords-tenants-and-local-authorities/guide-for-landlords-electrical-safety-
standards-in-the-private-rented-sector for further guidance. 

  

From: @qdime.co.uk>  
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 4:30 PM 
To: @DOVER.GOV.UK> 
Cc: @DOVER.GOV.UK> 
Subject: RE: The Gateway, Dover, CT16 1LQ - Block 11 Passenger Lift 
  
Hi  
  
The Directors have requested Mondays and Tuesdays are avoided. 
  
Would you have availability in any of the aŌernoons on 4th, 5th, 6th, 11th, 12th or 13th of October please? 
  
Kind regards 

 
Senior Property Manager 
  
Email: @qdime.co.uk 
Tel: 01303 228 688 

 

 

UNIT 13 THE GLENMORE CENTRE 
SHEARWAY BUSINESS PARK, PENT ROAD 
FOLKESTONE, KENT CT19 4RJ 
T: +44 (0) 1303 228688 
W: www.fellreynolds.com 

              

   

  

Q1 
Professional 
Services Ltd  

  
This message its contents and any other data transmitted with it are intended for the recipient to whom it is addressed and no other. 
The whole and every part of it is confidential and the copyright in it is reserved to the sender. Unauthorised use of it may cause loss and damage 
to its owner. 
If you are not the authorised recipient then you are prohibited from copying, disclosing distributing or in any way using the transmission or any 
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Many thanks for your message. 
  
The Directors of The Gateway Marine Parade (Dover) Limited would be grateful for a meeƟng and have proposed 
this takes place within the meeƟng room at The Gateway, Dover, CT161LQ (entrance shown below). 
  
The aƩendees from our side have availability at 10:00am on 4th, 5th, 6th, 11th, 12th or 13th of October if possible. 
  
Please do feel free to propose a selecƟon of dates from your side should the above suggesƟons not suit.  
  

 
  
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
part of it, and breach of this prohibition will result in legal action by the owner to compel compliance with its rights. 
 
If you should not have received this email, please delete it, telephone +44 (0) 1628 529765 and ask for the sender. Because the Internet is not 
secure, Qdime gives no warranty for the accuracy of the contents of the transmission and the views and opinions expressed therein may not be 
those of Qdime or any companies within the Qdime group. Such disclaimer is not limited to the intended recipient but to all third party users of the 
transmission in the event of loss or damage and extends not only to substance and contents of the transmission but also to the functionality and 
technical integrity of the Qdime software and sites. The recipient should check for viruses as the recipient accesses the data at its own risk. 
  
  
  

From: @DOVER.GOV.UK>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 5:13 PM 
To: @qdime.co.uk> 





9

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

NOTICE: This e-mail may contain information that is privileged or otherwise confidential. It is intended solely for the 
holder of the e-mail address to which it has been directed, and should not be disseminated, distributed, copied or 
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
Sent: 18 January 2024 14:30
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Gateway Flats

Hi  
 
I am just touching base with you to see if there has been any movement or progress on the Gateway Flats 
situation as per our previous conversations? 
 
Many thanks 
 

  
 

From: @DOVER.GOV.UK>  
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 9:45 AM 
To: @tch.org.uk>; @DOVER.GOV.UK> 
Cc: @tch.org.uk>; @tch.org.uk> 
Subject: RE: Gateway Flats 
 
The way forward is not definitely set yet, I am in communicaƟon with FoundaƟons, our legal department/contracts 
department so the organisaƟon our end is likely to take some Ɵme. I may have to obtain senior management 
approval for this project as well.  
 

 

   
 

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
To: @DOVER.GOV.UK>; @DOVER.GOV.UK> 
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
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  Your email address @anthemmanagement.co.uk  
  Contact phone number   
  Your address including postcode Unit 17, Basepoint Business Centre Shearway Business Park, 
Shearway Road, Folkestone, CT194RH  

  

Jadu reference number 1105390 

Date and time submitted 09/04/2024 14:44:26 

Logged by:  WEB  

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the above addressee(s) only and may contain marked 
material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. 
If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it on behalf of the addressee), please notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail and then delete the message without copying it or disclosing it to 
anyone. 
Precautions have been taken to ensure that this is a virus-free message but recipients are responsible for 
carrying out their own checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage to any hardware, 
software or data resulting from this e-mail. 
By communication with this Council by e-mail, you consent to such correspondence being monitored or 
read by any other officer of the Council. 
All GCSx (Government Connects Secure Extranet) traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in 
accordance with relevant legislation. 
Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR. Our privacy notice at www.dover.gov.uk/privacy 
explains how we use and share personal information and protect your privacy and rights. 
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From: @tch.org.uk>
Sent: 07 May 2024 14:27
To:
Cc:
Subject: Gateway Flats

 
Hi  &  
 
Just a quick courtesy line to advise that we are closing all of our cases that we have open for the Gateway 
Flats.  Our cases have been open since circa 2019 and are massively out of date, should any of the 
projects every proceed we would need to start the application process from scratch as the information 
collected thus far would be massively out of date. We haven’t received any new instructions on these in a 
long while, so we are unclear what the latest is. 
 
Should these cases ever move forward we can always open new cases and start the process from scratch, 
but for now we will close them down and will not invoice DDC any fees. 
 
Kind regards 
 

  
 
Kind Regards 
 

  
 
Please note my usual working days are Tuesday – Friday. 
 

 | OperaƟons Manager | Town & Country Housing 
Main Office: 0800 028 3172 (OpƟon 2) | Direct:  
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
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